
 
 

 

OTC Bosch 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: December 10, 2015 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with OTC Bosch effective immediately. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Recycling Equipment 

 Alignment Tools 

 Lifting Equipment 

 Specialty Tools 

 Test Equipment 

 

Program Advantages: 
 

 Prompt Pay Discount 

 Program Rebate 

 Group Growth Discount 

 Earned Volume Discount (EVD) 

 Nationally Recognized Tool Manufacturer 

 

General Information: 

 

OTC Bosch is an innovative global supplier of quality products, trusted brands and targeted 

solutions to a wide range of markets, including automotive, heavy-duty truck, light commercial, 

agricultural, off-highway, recreational, marine, aftermarket, government and many other market 

segments. 

 

Complete details of the OTC Bosch Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from OTC Bosch, please notify your Program Manager, Bob Schmitt, 

bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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